



**Real Estate & Jurisdiction Work Team
 Teleconference 8/16/2017**

Participating Work Team Members: Agnes Fleming, Kelly Jackson, Nita Kemp, Arvina Martin, Cyless Peterson, Kim Swisher (ITTF Assistant).

Agenda	Notes from Teleconference Call
1. Review June meeting notes 2. Update on Action Items 3. Discuss sessions for the 2017 WTTC 4. Review Meeting Schedule for 2017	<p>The meeting began at 3:00 pm. The group reviewed the meeting June notes.</p> <p>Discussions on the 2017 WTTC included asking Samantha if she would be interested in presenting on Rights of Way and Federal Indian Law. The group discussed a panel on working with counties, and suggested Stacey and Delores would be great additions to this as they both have projects in their communities.</p> <p>The group also suggested contacting Cheryl Round Face for a session on cases to watch. A discussion on a case project was held, and the group suggested perhaps Menominee could provide insight.</p> <p>Kelly suggested two to three sessions on Indian Law with perhaps a national model discussed. Agnes will contact Samantha.</p> <p>The meeting ended at 3:27 pm.</p> <p>Next Meeting: The next meeting will be on Tuesday, September 12th at 3:00 pm.</p> <p>GoToMeeting Information: https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/383112629 Dial in using your phone (872) 240-3412 Access Code: 383-112-629</p> <p>ACTION ITEMS:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Agnes will contact Samantha Skenandore